

ARIADNA MALDONADO

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

1123901670
ariadnamaldonadogrieco@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ariadnamgrieco/>

SKILLS

- HTML and CSS
- Javascript
- Typescript
- React.js
- Node.js
- MySQL
- Tailwind
- Styled components
- Bootstrap
- Git and github
- Linux console
- Visual Studio Code
- Jira
- Slack
- Figma

LANGUAGES

English (C2 Advanced)
Spanish (Native)

EDUCATION

Web Developer Courses

Platzi

2020-2023

- HTML and CSS
- Javascript
- Git and Github
- Bootstrap
- Typescript
- React.js
- Node.js
- Tailwind
- English Academy
- MySQL
- Terminal and commands
- Design for developers

PROFILE

Bilingual Web Developer with almost two years of experience in Javascript, TypeScript, React, Node, Tailwind, Bootstrap, etc.
Looking to collaborate in a position as a Jr web developer.
I am interested in acquiring more knowledge and new professional challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jr Web Developer

Freelance 08/2023-current

Crafting of a secure and seamless login component for the client to use on their website, using Node.js for the backend portion and MySQL to manage the database, leveraging Bootstrap to ensure an intuitive and visually appealing frontend based on designers' specifications shared via Figma.
Engaged in detailed discussions with clients to understand their design preferences, translating their vision into a functional and user-friendly interface.

Jr Web Developer

Freelance 04/2023-08/2023

Development of websites with a focus on professional use and visually appealing, with a "Mobile First" approach to ensure an optimal user experience on all devices, always considering accessibility, usability, and scalability.
Development is based on HTML, CSS, and JavaScript as per the client's request, with code repository and versioning on Git and GitHub, using WSL Ubuntu, and design based on Figma.
Close collaboration with the client in identifying and defining project requirements, as well as jointly establishing the design, with several meetings for progress and adjustments.

Jr Frontend Web Developer

Ágora 01/2022-01/2023

Development and maintenance of a web application designed to provide tools for professionals to offer their services and events from a unified platform.
Collaboration with designers through Figma to bring designs to life.
Usage of React and Typescript to build reusable UI components throughout the platform.
Application of Styled-Components and later transitioning to Tailwind for styles and formatting with ESLint and Prettier.
Version control managed through Git, with the use of WSL Ubuntu terminal.
Employment of Jira for task management (Kanban methodology).